

From: Bender, Klaus [klaus@sitesafe.com]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2004 2:55 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: 'Britton Sanderford'
Subject: AMDS STA

Importance: High

Mr. Kennedy:

I spoke to AMDS, who agreed that:

- 1.. The units will be labels as not having FCC approval
- 2.. Once the test is done, the units will be de-activated by:
- 3.. Removing the RF module completely, or
- 4.. Physically opening the meter and severing the power lead to the RF board.

Please let us know if this satisfies your concern.

- - - - -
Klaus Bender
Spectrum Services/Director of Regulatory Services
(703) 558-2204 (Voice) (703) 276-1169 (Fax)
(703) 887-1474 (Mobile)